

Revelle College Council 2009-2010 Meeting #23 Minutes Tuesday February 16 2010

I. <u>Call to Order</u>

Meeting called to order at 4:07pm

II. Roll Call

Excused: Carlos, Liann, Camille, Vedika, Sarah, Jackie, Nasim, DRBT

Present: Tammy, Alia, Arvind, Jen, Brian, Charlie, Diana, Mikey, Andy, Erika, Kelli, Amanda,

Jocelyn

III. Approval of Minutes

- Minutes from meeting #22
- Motion to approve minutes. Second. PBC.

IV. Announcements

V. Public Input and Introduction

- Nisha Jadhaw, SHAC
 - Wellness Cluster Student Advisory Board (WCSAB) price center area for classes like yoga, meditation, cooking, etc.
 - Every other year survey (20-30 minute, 1,000 random students on campus, goal is 25% return) ideas for how to increase
- Angela Chen, Housing and Dining
 - Working with Wellness to increase healthy options in dining halls
 - o Café Ventanas is the "greenest" dining hall.
 - Lack of student posting sites
- Katie Hall, Student Foundation
 - Student Foundation part of the Alumni Association, raise money for student scholarships \$7000 for scholarships and \$16,000 senior gift funds
 - o Friday, February 26, **Dance Marathon 2010** at the Loft, 8pm 6am, Zanzibar will be serving drinks until 2am. First 100 people will get free t-shirts, giveaways and raffles throughout the night. Registration of \$25, profits split between AIDS research and Student Foundation.
 - Student Foundation also looking for Trustees (yearly Trustee drive) check out studentfoundation.ucsd.edu for more information.
- James Lintern
- Liz (RCA Apartment Rep), Jamie (RCA Secretary), Debbie (RCA Blake Rep)

VI. Items of Immediate Consideration

VII. Reports

A. Finance Committee [Alia Parvez]

- · Post event form report
- · Online Blue Forms working on cutting back the paper Blue Form so that information isn't repeated, also working on making online blue form responses are
- · Grad Committee requesting \$175 for liability for Stone Brewery Tour. Move to take finances recommendation to suspend bylaws and fund in full. Second. Motion passes [11-0-1].
- · Black History Month Brunch Friday, February 27th, \$45 (subsidizing 9 students). Finances recommended to fund in full. Move to follow finance's recommendation. Second. PBC.
- · Revelle Spirit Crew Basketball with RSC (tailgate) requesting \$271.81. Motion to fund in full. Second. Motion passes [11-0-1].

B. Chairperson [Tammy Weng]

- · Reading time
- · RPB is putting on Roger Revelle's Birthday Friday of 10th Week RPB is asking for volunteers for times between 11am 2pm. Tammy will be asking for solid commitments next week.
- · Quarterly Reports due Tuesday of Week 10 please print 1 copy out (show Tammy and then put in your binder) and email one copy to her.
- · 10th Week RCC Potluck
- · Good job to Visibility people on Library Walk!

C. Vice-Chairperson [Carlos Molina]

- · Quirky fact
- · Secret Buddy

D. Associated Students Revelle College Senators

- · [Arvind Satyanarayan]
 - v AS meeting last week was fairly short
 - Transportation Referendum was not approved, but a committee will be set up to advocate for Student Public Transportation.
 - v This week
 - The Loft will be coming up Loft will be mandated to come and table at Orientations and Library Walk
 - Over the weekend, students hosted a party that played into racial stereotypes in a highly negative way, and has provoked a strong reaction from the Black student community that AS will be discussing.
 - i. Chancellor's Office has sent out an email condemning the event.
 - v Banner Update trademark issues have been resolved. AS Graphics Studio is doing the final work on it, banners take about 7-10 days to print, so hoping to get them up by Roger's Birthday. Expect a budget request soon thoughts on partial funding and partial underwrite?

- · [Jaclyn Storey]
- E. Speaker of the Assembly [Erika Morgan]
- F. **Director of Communications** [Jennifer Uren]
- G. Class Representatives
 - · Senior Class Representative [Brian Nuyen]
 - v Next Step Mixer will be March 4^{th} , 4pm on Sungod Lawn coffee and desserts mixer.
 - v Please suggest a list of names of advisors for Next Step Program so that we can have recommendations for the Provost.
 - · Junior Class Representative [Vedika Narayanan]
 - · Sophomore Class Representative [Charlie Chai]
 - v Second Year Housing Tour Saturday, April 3^{rd} , each tour will be ~ 2 hours, will run 2 tours. Have contacted all apartment complexes and have confirmed, water and a light breakfast will be provided.
 - · Freshman Class Representative [Diana Laranang]
 - v Glow-In-The-Dark Capture the Flag Muir Field availability has been difficult to secure, are looking for a new date to do it, probably during Spring Quarter.
 - · Freshman Class Representative [Mike Yamane]
 - v Random Seating Event shooting for Week 8 (probably Wednesday 6-8pm).
- H. Commuter Representative [Liann Page]
- I. Transfer Representative [Andrew Liedholm]
- J. Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Camille Clefton]
- K. Revelle College Assembly Ex-Officio [Nasim Tourkaman]
- L. Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Renee Barnett-Terry]
- VIII. Committee Reports
 - A. Revelle Organizations Committee [Kelli Michel]
 - · Everyone who filled out the doodle online has a ROC buddy for this quarter. If you haven't filled it out yet, do it.
 - B. Publicity and Campus-Wide Relations Committee [Amanda Hayslip]
 - · Thanks for helping set up MITP and Visibility on Library Walk!
 - C. **Programming Committee** [Jocelyn De La Torre]
 - · Name for the festival Motion to name the Revelle Festival "Revellution". Second. Motion passes [13-0-2].
 - · Week 9 starts INTENSE PUBLICITY please fill out the doodle that will be sent around to commit to times you can help.
 - D. **Enterprise Committee** [Sarah Sangar]
 - · Finals Care Package To put together a care package that consists of snacks, drinks, and testing materials likes bluebooks and Scantrons for the convenience of the students and to get parents involved.
 - \cdot Grams Students can purchase grams for birthdays or any other celebrations for their classmates.
 - E. Appointments Committee [Carlos Molina]
 - F. Rules Committee [Tammy Weng]

G. Elections Committee [Brian Nuyen]

· Applications due March 3rd, will be available on the Revelle Website (links on Infolink, RCC Facebook Fanpage).

H. Campus-Wide Representatives

IX. New Business

- A. Director of Administration changes (Constitution and By-laws).
 - · Motion to approve changes. Second. Motion passes [14-0-0].
- B. Vice Chair changes (By-laws)
 - · Motion to approve changes. Second. Motion passes [13-0-1].

X. Old Business

XI. Announcements

A. Thursday at 7:30pm, Love Shack - RA event in the Revelle Conference Rooms.

XII. Roll Call and Adjournment

Excused: Jackie, Sarah, DRBT

Present: Tammy, Carlos, Alia, Arvind, Jen, Brian, Vey, Charlie, Diana, Mikey, Liann, Andy, Camille, Nasim, Erika, Kelli, Amanda, Jocelyn

Motion to adjourn. Second. Meeting adjourned at 5:47pm

Quote of the Week:

Holding onto anger is like grasping onto a hot coal with the intent of throwing it at someone else. You are the one who gets burned.

Gautama Buddha